2/1/2021 Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook

% Replyall ~ Ti] Delete ) Junk Block

FW: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SDZ 9924R DOA: 27.11.2020 - EQI RF:
DM21HO00027/SG

5 MB

Hi LKK
Please find attached Ol’s report and assist to attend on this TP PRI.

Thank you.

Announcement

In line with the Safe Re-opening measures, our operation remains “Business As Usual” — except most of us are on a Work-Fi

Home arrangement -reachable by phone or email or an arranged video call meeting.

Our Customer Care Counter will remain closed until further notice. Any onsite customer care service, including meetings in the

premises can only be conducted on a prior agreed appointment basis.

Regards

Janice Goh
Executive | Claims

|#.EQ Logo

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-

00 Tower Block MIND

Complex Singapore

069110

did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65

6223 9433 ext 032 |

fax 65 6223 4190 | EQ Pen
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l'jA Member Of Citystate

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediatel

and delete all copies of it.

From: Janice Goh

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 10:14 AM

To: 'Ong Shiying' <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>

Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SDZ 9924R DOA: 27.11.2020 - EQI RF:
DM21H000027/SG

Without Prejudice
Hi Shi Ying

https://outlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?state=08&version=20210118002.08&popoutv2=1
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